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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Jennifer L. Mann, Democratic Caucus Secretary ‘M
DATE: November 2, 2011

SUBJECT: Resolution Designating December 4 through 10, 2011, as “Dream Come True
Week” in Pennsylvania (Former HR 1008)

in the near future, | plan to introduce a resolution proclaiming the week of December 4 through
10, 2011, as “Dream Come True Week” in Pennsylvania.

Dream Come True is a nonprofit organization whose mission is to provide children with a
terminal, serious, or chronic illness a chance to fulfill their dreams. Since its inception in 1984,
Drearm Come True has fulfilled more than 900 dreams.

| hope you would agree the mission of this group is worthy of our wholehearted support and
join me in designating the week of December 4 through 10, 2011, as “Dream Come True Week”
in Pennsylvania. If you would like to co-sponsor this resolution, please contact Kira Zickler in

my office via e-mail at kzickler@pahouse.net.

Former co-sponsors of HR 1008 were: Mann, Baker, Beyer, Brennan, Brown, Caltagirone,
Cohen, Day, DiGirolamo, Donatucci, Everett, Fairchild, Fleck, Freeman, Geist, George, Gingrich,
Godshall, Goodman, Grucela, Harhart, Houghton, Kirkland, Kortz, Longietti, Major, Marsico,
Matzie, Millard, Mirabito, Murt, O'Neill, Pashinski, Payne, Payton, Peifer, Readshaw, Rock, Ross,
Sainato, Scavello, Siptroth, Staback, Swanger, True, Vereb, Santoni, Knowles, Grell, Mahoney,
Killion, Phillips, Hahn, Gillespie, Kula, Milne, Reichley, Youngblood, and Clymer.



